## Alcohol and Drug Policy Council Prevention, Screening and Early Intervention Subcommittee

## Meeting Summary

Meeting Date/Location:	Monday, December 17, 2018, 1:00PM-3:00PM, CT Valley Hospital, Page Hall	
Participants in Attendance	In Attendance: C. Meredith, M. Murray, A. Wood, J. Stonger, A. Mirizzi, R. Anderson, D. Daniel, A. Hanoian-Fontana, S. Bouffard, A. Makuch On Phone: D. Grodzki, S. Moran, A. Fulton, S. Newgass, S. Ali, V. Maignan, L. Arroyo,	
TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTIONS / DECISIONS
Welcome &     Introductions	The meeting was convened at 1:00 PM and began with introductions and review and approval of minutes.	Minutes were approved with no changes.
2. Federal Grant Updates	<ul> <li>SAMHSA – Partnership for Success 2015</li> <li>CDC - Prescription Drug Overdose Grant</li> <li>SAMHSA – Strategic Prevention Framework Prescription Drugs Grant</li> <li>SAMHSA - State Targeted Response Grant</li> <li>SAMHSA – State Opioid Response</li> <li>SAMHSA - ASSERT</li> </ul>	Project Directors of each initiative provided an update and solicited questions/comments from meeting participants.
3. School Naloxone Survey Update	<ul> <li>School Naloxone Survey was sent out to school nurses</li> <li>To date we received approximately 250 responses</li> <li>The data is fairly evenly split between schools that have naloxone and those that don't</li> </ul>	Judith with ask the SDE coordinator to re-send survey
4. VNOD Discussion	<ul> <li>Dr. Tobin has raised physician perspective concerns that are much appreciated and were discussed in detail</li> <li>DPH shared online resources that might be helpful</li> <li>Dr. Tobin will be asked to review the document</li> </ul>	Judith will send the provider guidance form and other related documents to Dr. Tobin
5. Tracking Form Revision	<ul> <li>Review of the tracking form</li> <li>Adding the OCME letter</li> <li>Update quarterly reports to all health districts</li> <li>PDMP &amp; EMR update - "Partial completion"</li> <li>Discussion about Naloxone access/locations on college campuses</li> </ul>	Carol will send out update to health districts Carol will check if we can change to ongoing
6. Other/Member Updates	<ul> <li>Carol: the Live Loud campaign – scheduled to launch January 2019 (campaign presentation for tomorrow's full ADPC meeting)</li> <li>Judith: A May 13, 2019 Forum at the New Britain Museum of American History and a May 16 Health and Wellness Fair at the Capitol are being planned for National Prevention Week</li> <li>Scope of Pain training was held in conjunction with the suboxone prescriber training. Approximately 70 people attended and it was very successful.</li> <li>Governor's Prevention Partnership currently hiring</li> </ul>	

	assist with increasing the  Allison: \$5M for screening	Training of Trainers (TOT) to e awareness of the new App g in primary care offices under /estern CT Health Network/ Dr.
7. 2019 PSEI Meetings	All meetings are the 3 <sup>rd</sup> Monday of the month from 1-3PM in CVH, Page Hall, Room 217	
Schedule	February 11	August 19
	March 18	September 16
	April 15	October 21
	May 20	November 18
	June 17	December 16
	July 15	
	* Please note that there is no meeting in January and the February meeting is changed due to the holiday	